
RE: 0 Welcome All Road Rezoning

Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Mon 4/1/2024 1:40 PM
To:​Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>​
Cc:​Mayor and Council <MayorandCouncil@collegeparkga.com>​

1 attachments (123 KB)
Scan_Emmanuel Adediran_202404011236.pdf;

Attached is all I’ve received.
 

Dr. Emannuel Adediran FMP,MS, DMIN
Interim City Manager
City of College Park ∙ Office of City Manager
3667 Main Street, College Park, Georgia 30337
404.767.1537 Emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com
www.collegeparkga.com
Connect With College Park

 
THE “HEALTH” OF OUR COMMUNITY, ENSURES THE LONGEVITY OF OUR
COMMUNITY.
 
 
 
 

From: Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 1:32 PM
To: Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Cc: Mayor and Council <MayorandCouncil@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: 0 Welcome All Road Rezoning
 
Dr. Adediran,
 
Please forward any subsequent correspondence you have received from SW Atlanta Energy
Storage or Next Era regarding this issue since Thursday, March 21st.
 

​Thanks,

Bianca

_____________________________________________________________
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Bianca Motley Broom

Mayor

City of College Park 
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